
From: Freedom of Information
Sent: 01 October 2025 09:07
To:
Cc: Freedom of Information
Subject: Freedom of Information Request 
Attachments:

Dear 

Thank you for your Freedom of Information request of 8 September 2025. We are responding to you under the 
Freedom of Information (Scotland) Act 2002 [FOISA]. 

FOI REQUEST (8 September 2025) 

I am writing to request information under the Freedom of Information (Scotland) Act 2002 in relation to the grant 
support provided by South of Scotland Enterprise (“SOSE”) to Coldstream Holiday Park. Specifically, I request the 
following: 

1. Grant award documentation
o A copy of the grant offer letter, including all schedules, annexes, terms and conditions, and any

documents setting out milestones, deliverables, or clawback provisions for the award of £225,000
(announced March 2021).

2. Correspondence
o Copies of all correspondence (letters, emails, meeting notes, file notes of calls or meetings) between

SOSE and the owners, directors, or agents of Coldstream Holiday Park concerning the grant, from 1
January 2020 to the present.

o Copies of correspondence between SOSE and Scottish Borders Council (SBC), or between SOSE and
any third party, which discusses the Coldstream Holiday Park grant.

3. Plans and drawings
o Any site plans, drawings, or visual material of Coldstream Holiday Park submitted to SOSE as part of

the grant application, appraisal, or monitoring process.
4. Land transfer issue (Greenloaning)

o Any documents or correspondence held by SOSE which refer to, discuss, or record the potential or
proposed transfer of land by the Coldstream Holiday Park owner to the neighbouring property
“Greenloaning” (raised during pre-planning discussions with SBC).

RESPONSE 

Question 1   
SOSE awarded a £225K Adaptation and Diversification grant to Blackadder Caravan Park in January 2021 to 
support Phase 1 of the proposed caravan park in Coldstream. A copy of the grant terms and conditions are 
attached (Appendix A). These were our standard terms and conditions at that time.  The Grant Offer Letter (GOL) 
to Blackadder Caravan Park is being withheld under Section 33(1)(b) of FOISA where disclosure of the information 
would (or would be likely to) prejudice substantially the commercial interests of any person - “Person” includes a 
public authority, company and partnership.  

The use of this exemption requires SOSE to consider the public interest in both disclosing and not disclosing the 
information. SOSE acknowledges that there is a general interest in ensuring the transparency of all transactions 
involving public funds. In the circumstances, we weighed up the public interest in transparency against the 
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commercial interests of the business as detailed in the GOL and we concluded that the oversight and approval by 
the SOSE Board provided the public with the necessary assurances regarding the award of this grant and there 
was no justification to outweigh the protection of the business’s commercial interests. We therefore concluded 
that the public interest is in withholding the information,  SOSE would not want to prejudice substantially the 
other party by disclosing information. 

Question 2 
SOSE do not hold any correspondences between SOSE and the owners, directors, or agents of Coldstream 
Holiday Park or Scottish Borders Council concerning the SOSE grant award , from 1 January 2020 to the present. 
We therefore apply Section 17 of FOISA to advise you that SOSE do not hold the information you have requested.  

Question 3  
Please refer to Appendix B – site plan of the Coldstream Holiday Park. SOSE do not hold any other site plans, 
drawings, or visual material of Coldstream Holiday Park. 

Question 4  
SOSE do not hold any documents or correspondence in relation to the potential or proposed transfer of land by 
the Coldstream Holiday Park owner to the neighbouring property “Greenloaning”. 
We therefore apply Section 17 of FOISA to advise you that SOSE do not hold the information that you have 
requested. 

You have the right to request a review of the way in which this request has been processed. Should you wish to 
exercise this right, you will need to contact us within 40 working days of receipt of this email.  
If you remain dissatisfied on completion of the review, you have the right to appeal to the OŨce of the Scottish 
Information Commissioner and thereafter to the Court of Session on a point of law only: 

Scottish Information Commissioner 
Kinburn Castle 
Doubledykes Road 
St Andrews 
Fife 
KY16 9DS 
Telephone: 01334 464610 
www.foi.scot  
or for online appeals: 
www.foi.scot/appeal  

Regards, 
SOSE Corporate Relations 
FOI@sose.scot  

www.southofscotlandenterprise.com 
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NOTE - LANDSCAPING INDICATIVE ONLY. PLEASE REFER TO

LANDSCAPE FRAMEWORK DRAWING  A1909 L(90)0001
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